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SECRETARY &ASST. TREASURER

November 16,1937

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lewrence, Kansas

BETTER BASKETBALL
Dear Dr, Allen:

I have received your letter of November 13th request-
ing a set of the photostats of all of the disgrems. I would
be very glad indeed to accede to your request, but unfortu-
nately, most of the photostats were thrown away. The only
purpose the photostats served was for tracing, and when the
tracings were approved there was no further use for the

photostats, and they were accordingly thrown away.

While 1 cannot let you have photostats, I can release
the tracings. lhese are now of no further use to us and
you are entirely welcome to them, I am dispatching them
separately today by 1insured parcel post, together with the
photographs of the exhibits with which we have also finished
and which you doubtless will wish to have back,.

Lf there is anything further you wish, or there is any-
thing I cen do for you, L shall be only too glad to,if you
will let me know.
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